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Purchasing Department 

530 Water Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

 

October 12, 2023 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

Bid No.:  23-24/07, Autodesk Engineering Subscription Services 

 

This Addendum modifies the original Bid documents for the above referenced Bid. Acknowledge 

receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form (Attachment 2). Failure to do so 

may disqualify your bid. 

 
The following corrections have been made to the above-referenced bid. 

 

A. Correction:  

• On the Product Specification, Enclosure A, item A. Product Specification/Requirements:  

Corrected the quantity of line 1 from 35 to 30 and included a new line 2 (highlighted in 

yellow) for the part number to identify five (5) new licenses as identified below: 

 
A. Product Specification/Requirements: 
 

# Part No. Description QTY 

1 237I1-002706-L999 
3-Year Subscription Renewal – Civil 3D Government 
Single-user  

35 

30 

2 237P1-WW9445-L358 
3-Year Subscription - Civil 3D Government New Single-
user ELD 

5 

3 02HI1-003830-L460 
3-Year Subscription Renewal - Architecture Engineering 
& Construction Collection Government Single-user 
Switched from M2S Multi-User 2:1 Trade-In 

20 

 

• For reference only: The Port current Subscription ID are: 110003433881 and 110003433882. 

 

B. Correction: 

• Delete Attachment 2 (Bid Form 2 of 4) in its entirety and REPLACE with the enclosed 

Addendum No. 1 “REVISED” Bid Form (Page 2 of 4), identifying correct quantity for line 

1 and five (5) licenses as identified above.  All other Bid Form pages are correct and must 

be included with your bid. 

 

There are no other changes to Bid No. 23-24/07. 

 



 
23-24/07 – Addendum No. 1   Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

The following questions were submitted by the deadline and are answered in this addendum. 

 

1. Question: I show in our records that there should be 30 seats of Civil 3D and you show on the 

bid 35 for renewal.  Are you planning in the renewal to add 5 seats? 

Answer: No, please see correction included in this addendum. 

 

2. Question: The Bid Bond/Bid Security is that required for this bid since it is software that is 

electronically delivered? 

Answer: No, Bid Bond is NOT required for this project. 

 

3. Question: Would you be able to provide us with the ADSK CN# that is linked with this renewal 

request? 

Answer: Yes, the Port current Subscription ID are: 110003433881 and 110003433882. 

 

4. Question: Will Oakland, CA consider leveraging an existing contract they have with the bidder 

or any already established consortium agreement, in lieu of negotiating new contract terms upon 

award? 

Answer: No, The Port is conducting its own bid for this project. 

 
 

There are no other questions to Bid No. 23-24/07. 
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  Bid no. 23-24/07, Attachment 2, Bid Form  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Bid No.:  23-24/07, Autodesk Engineering Subscription Services 

“REVISED” BID FORM (Page 2 of 4) 

A. Detail Bid Information: 

  Part No. Description Taxable QTY Unit Cost Total Cost 

1. 237I1-002706-L999 
3-Year Subscription Renewal - Civil 3D Government 
Single-user  YES  NO 30 $ $ 

2. 237P1-WW9445-L358 
3-Year Subscription - Civil 3D Government New Single-
user ELD   YES  NO 5 $ $ 

3. 02HI1-003830-L460 
3-Year Subscription Renewal - Architecture Engineering 
& Construction Collection Government Single-user 
Switched from M2S Multi-User 2:1 Trade-In 

 YES  NO 20 $ $ 

Subtotal $ 

Other Charges or Fees: Please Specify: ________________________________ (Taxable  YES  NO) $ 

Sales Tax – City of Oakland, Alameda County @ 10.25%  $ 

(Write this figure in the Total Bid Price on the Bid Form, Attachment 2, BID FORM Page 1 of 4) Total Bid Price $ 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY SCHEDULE: ___________________ Indicate the number of days after receipt of a Purchase Order the products will be delivered 

to the Port. 

By submitting a bid, Bidder hereby certifies the following information (by checking the box below): 
 

 YES  NO Bidder is an Autodesk Partner or Authorized Reseller 

 YES  NO 
Bidder confirms it has sourced product from Autodesk or through an Authorized Autodesk Channels only, in accordance with all 

applicable laws and policies at the time of purchase. 

 

 

Bidder’s Name:   Date:  
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